Washburne Walking Tour
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1) Flanery House 315 5th St., ¢. 1920: This Colonial style house was built for Floyd & Gertrude Flanery. The
Flanery's were both pharmacists who owned a drug store on Main Street.

2) Rebhan House 448 5th St., c. 1923: Dr. W.C. Rebhan was a surgeon who practiced at Mercy Hospital in
Eugene. This typical Bungalow style house was built for the doctor and his wife Olive Jane Ferris. Olive
worked as a nurse at Mercy Hospital.

3) Jess Seavey House 448 'D' St., ¢. 1900: This large Craftsman style house was owned by J.A. Seavey for
over 20 years. The Seavey brothers were prominent hop farmers from the 1880s through 1937.

4) Larimer House 434 'D' St., ¢. 1885: This vernacular style house is one of the oldest remaining structures
in the District. The house has a truncated hipped roof and was designed by Isaac Larimer. The wrap around
porch is supported by turned wood columns.



6) Stevens House 706 Sth St., ¢.1910: Welby Stevens and his family owned this single story Bungalow up
through the 1950s. Stevens was Mayor of Springfield in 1911 & 1912 and cast the deciding votes allowing
Springfield to remain a "wet" town.

7) Bill Wright House 660 'E' St., c. 1923: The steep gable roof, casement windows and arched portal give
this house a "Normandy style." One of the first owners was Bill Wright, a local hardware store owner.



8) Reverend Moore House 535 'E' St., c. 1923: This vernacular style house was designed by architect John
Hunzicker. Reverend Moore was a pastor at the Methodist Church of Springfield.

9) Hughes House 546 Sth St., ¢. 1918: This Craftsman style house is named for William Hughes, a prominent
Springfield banker during the 1920s. Hughes was City Treasurer from 1923 - 1926.

10) May House 546 'D' St., c. 1924: Craftsman style Bungalow house.



11) McKlin House 606 'D' St., ¢. 1912: Merton McKlin, a prominent builder, designed & constructed this
house for his wife Civility. The house is an excellent example of a Craftsman style Bungalow.
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13) Cox House 406 8th St., c. 1910: This vernacular style house has a'Y' shaped front porch supported by
fluted columns. James A. Cox was most likely the builder.



14) Catching House 346 7th St., c. 1908: This Colonial Revival style house was built & first owned by George
Catching.

15) Ebbert Church & Parsonage 530 'C' St., ¢. 1916: The church and parsonage were designed by Albert J.
Crandall and built by T. J. McCracken. The church features Povey Brothers leaded glass windows.




